

FORCE OF NATURE | THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN INDEPENDENT PERSPECTIVE from National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green Space Industry (NORAHG)

Lunatic Threat Of Pesticide Ban — •

Urgent !

You Must Strike Back and Fight the Anti-Pesticide Basterds In Manitoba NOW !

They Are LYING SACKS OF CWAP !

You Must Stop Prohibition In Manitoba, To Stop It NATIONALLY !

Anti-Pesticide Lunatics Want NATIONAL PROHIBITION NEXT !

FORCE OF NATURE | THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN INDEPENDENT PERSPECTIVE from National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green Space Industry (NORAHG)

Overview From An Independent Perspective



According to Canadian Association Of Agri-Retailers (CAAR) -

- Pest control products go through rigorous testing from Health Canada.
- The public must think about pest control products from a scientific perspective.
- The scientific evidence backing up Manitoba's proposed PROHIBITION just isn't there.
- There is QUESTIONABLE PUBLIC SUPPORT for PROHIBITION against the use of pest control products in the Province of Manitoba.

(See later segments for more details.)

Overview From An Independent Perspective



According to Weed Man -

- If pest control products are dangerous, why are pest control products allowed on our GOLF COURSES ?
- If pest control products are dangerous, why is the Government of Manitoba allowing us to put them on our FOOD ?
- **PROHIBITION WILL DAMAGE the Professional Lawn Care Industry since so-called Green Alternative Pesticides are BOGUS and yield results that are INEFFECTIVE.**
- The Government of Manitoba is PUSHING PROHIBITION WITHOUT ANY JUSTIFICATION.

(See later segments for more details.)

Table Of Contents

Pesticide Ban's Foes Get Louder
Opposition Against Prohibition
Canadian Association Of Agri-Retailers (CAAR)8
Anti-Pesticide Polls Are Not To Be Trusted9
Canadian Cancer Society
Manitobans Do Not Want This #@!!% Ban Nonsense11
British Columbians And Ontarians Do Not Want This #@!!% Ban Nonsense
Prohibition Will Destroy Businesses, And Will Ignore More Important Sources Of Exposure
Letter To Minister Mackintosh From Canadian Association Of Agri-Retailers15
Introduction — Three Questions
Question Number 1. – Providing New Scientific Studies 17
Question Number 2. – Providing Studies To Health Canada18
Question Number 3 – Validating Anti-Pesticide Poll
Conclusion
Green Alternative Pesticides Are Inferior21
False Reassurances About Alternatives
Alternatives Are Dismal Failures
Fighting Against Anti-Pesticide Government In Manitoba25
Background Information From An Independent Perspective
Lunatic-Infested Selinger Government Wants Anti-Pesticide Prohibition In Manitoba
Ontario's Lunatic Vermin Have Been Let Out Of Their Cages To Destroy Manitoba's Lawn Care Industry
There Are Real Trends Against Prohibition
Polls Indicate That Residents Do Not Want Prohibition
The Fraser Institute
A Manitoba Pesticide Ban Will Lead To Business Failures
Prohibition Caused Catastrophic Carnage In Ontario
I'll Give You My Career And My Business When You Take It From My Cold, Dead Hands !



Against Anti-Pesticide Prohibition

Pesticide Ban's Foes Get Louder

March 23rd, 2013

Winnipeg Free Press

Selected And Adapted Excerpts

FORCE OF NATURE | THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN INDEPENDENT PERSPECTIVE from National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green Space Industry (NORAHG)



Opposition Against Prohibition

OPPOSITION to the Government of Manitoba's plan to PROHIBIT against pest control products appears to be MOUNTING, led by groups like Canadian Association Of Agri-Retailers and Weed Man, that claim THE GOVERNMENT OF MANITOBA HAS SNUBBED SCIENCE IN FAVOUR OF A FEEL-GOOD PO-LITICAL HIT.

They also say Anti-Pesticide Minister Gord Mackintosh's proposed PROHIBI-TION has caused NEEDLESS CONFUSION for customers of the Professional Lawn Care Industry.

Manitoba's proposed PROHIBITION appears to be based more on PRES-SURE from Anti-Pesticide Terrorist-Organizations than REASON.

On March 22nd, 3013, Anti-Pesticide Minister Mackintosh said Manitoba is simply following the lead of other provinces, and that any PROHIBITION will be phased in over a one- to two-year period, and will be accompanied by a public education campaign on so-called safer GREEN ALTERNATIVE PESTI-CIDES that, in fact, ARE INFERIOR AND DO NOT WORK.



Canadian Association Of Agri-Retailers (CAAR)

CAAR is the only trade association dedicated to providing benefits and services to agri-retailers across Canada.

CAAR was founded with the goal of speaking as the voice for the agri-retailer on the political stage, whether local, provincial or federal.

CAAR questions how much public support there actually is for PROHIBI-TION.

According to CAAR spokesman Draper Houston —

We're encouraging everybody to think about it from a scientific perspective rather than an emotional response.

The scientific evidence backing up the bans just isn't there.

The pesticides that are in question go through rigorous testing from Health Canada and we want to make sure that that's part of the decision, which it doesn't seem to be right now.



Anti-Pesticide Polls Are Not To Be Trusted

Ontario's Lunatic-Vermin have been let out of their cages to DESTROY Manitoba's Professional Lawn Care Industry with BOGUS and MISLEADING Anti-Pesticide Polls.

In February 2013, an Anti-Pesticide Poll ALLEGED 71 per cent of Manitobans supported PROHIBITION. [WRONG !]

The ONLY people who want PROHIBITION in Manitoba are a SMALL GROUP of activists with VESTED INTERESTS IN CONCOCTING IMAGINARY DAN-GER against pest control products, such as Ontario's Canadian Association Of Physicians For The Environment (CAPE) and Manitoba's Green Action Centre, both known Anti-Pesticide and Environmental-Terrorist Organizations that are PAID TO PROMOTE PROHIBITION.

Anti-Pesticide Polls are NOT TO BE TRUSTED since they are HOPELESSLY BIASED AGAINST PEST CONTROL PRODUCTS.



Canadian Cancer Society

The Government of Manitoba prefers to somehow rely upon Non-Expert Anti-Pesticide Lunatics for so-called EXPERTISE on health and pest control products.

According to Anti-Pesticide Minister Mackintosh, so-called HEALTH EXPERTS, such as the Canadian Cancer Society, say government should focus most on reducing exposure to pesticides where these products are needed least.

In fact, Canadian Cancer Society has NO CREDIBLE EXPERTISE on health and pest control products.

It is a mere FUND-RAISING, PROFIT-SEEKING, and LOBBYING organization, and it is NOT a science, research, or health organization.

Health Canada, and NOT Canadian Cancer Society, has THE ESSENTIAL EX-PERTISE on the subject of pest control products.

Moreover, Canadian Cancer Society has OFFICIALLY AND PUBLICLY STAT-ED REPEATEDLY that scientific research DOES NOT PROVIDE A CONCLU-SIVE LINK between pest control products and cancer.



Manitobans Do Not Want This #@!!% Ban Nonsense

The public REJECTS Anti-Pesticide PROHIBITION in Manitoba.

In direct contradiction to a mere handful of Anti-Pesticide Activists, on February 27th, 2013, a newspaper poll in Winnipeg Free Press showed that 60 PER CENT WERE OPPOSED TO PROHIBITION.

Another newspaper poll reported on September 25th, 2012, showed that A MAJORITY OF MANITOBANS DO NOT WANT PROHIBITION.

Moreover, in Fall 2012, Professional Lawn Care businesses and clients sent to Manitoba Government Officials the results of a PETITION with 2,500 POST-CARDS OPPOSING THE BAN.

Conversely, Anti-Pesticide Lunatic-Activists presented a MERE 1,000 signatures supporting PROHIBITION, however, most signatures DID NOT ORIG-INATE FROM MANITOBA.



British Columbians And Ontarians Do Not Want This #@!!% Ban Nonsense

In British Columbia, a recent POLL conducted by Canadian Consumer Specialty Products Association (CCSPA) showed that the VAST MAJORITY of residents were OPPOSED to the PROHIBITION against the use conventional pest control products, and they actually FAVOUR the continued use of these products around their homes and in public green spaces.

On February 20th, 2013, British Columbia took into account over 8,000 comments from a public consultation as well as recommendations from its bi-partisan Special Committee On Cosmetic Pesticides, and decided to AVOID PROHIBITION against Professional Lawn Care businesses.

Even in Ontario, the public REJECTS PROHIBITION, where MORE THAN HALF of Ontario residents believe that the provincial government DID NOT DO THE RIGHT THING by implementing its 2009 PROVINCIAL PROHIBI-TION.



Prohibition Will Destroy Businesses, And Will Ignore More Important Sources Of Exposure

Professional Lawn Care businesses like Weed Man KNOW that PROHIBITION in Manitoba will DESTROY their operations.

Sharra Hinton, Co-Owner of Weed Man, said A PESTICIDE BAN WILL DAM-AGE THE INDUSTRY, since so-called Green Alternative Pesticides are BO-GUS and yield results that are INEFFECTIVE.

Dave Hinton, another Co-Owner of Weed Man, said if the province was truly interested in protecting Manitobans from MORE IMPORTANT SOURCES OF EXPOSURE to chemicals, it would also address what people add to their hot tubs and swimming pools or use to preserve their wood decks.

Hinton said Health Canada reported in 2008 that ONLY 1.6 PER CENT of non-agriculture pest control products were used on turfgrass.



Hinton said pest control products used in Canada for non-agriculture purposes are ...

... for water treatment in swimming pools and in wood preservatives — that's where most of it is being used.

If these [PEST CONTROL] products are dangerous, why is the government allowing us to put them on our FOOD ?

Why are they allowed on our GOLF COURSES ?

They are pushing this [PROHIBITION] through WITHOUT ANY JUSTIFICATION.

They never specify which pesticides are bad.

They just say all pesticides, but we [WEED MAN] hardly use any.

Weed Man is a Professional Lawn Care business that became a HOUSEHOLD NAME ACROSS NORTH AMERICA — with the COMBINED Weed Man franchises number at OVER 330.



We're Not Gonna Take It Anymore

Letter To Minister Mackintosh From Canadian Association Of Agri-Retailers

March 23rd, 2013

Winnipeg Free Press

Selected And Adapted Excerpts

FORCE OF NATURE | THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN INDEPENDENT PERSPECTIVE from National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green Space Industry (NORAHG)



Introduction — Three Questions

To: Conservation And Water Stewardship Minister Gord Mackintosh

From : Canadian Association Of Agri-Retailers

Dear Minister,

A large coalition of Manitoba citizens, organizations, and businesses are deeply concerned with both your comments to the Winnipeg Free Press on February 27th, 2013, and your seeming determination to implement an On-tario-style pesticide ban across Manitoba.

We believe that before you go down this road, you owe Manitobans much more open dialogue and information than you have provided to date.

We have THREE QUESTIONS to which we believe Manitobans deserve answers :



Question Number 1. — Providing New Scientific Studies

On February 27th, 2013, you told the Winnipeg Free Press that -

Just in the last few months, we're seeing red flags from the science community on the health impacts, in particularly affecting children. [WRONG!]

We are not aware of any new peer-reviewed science on this subject.

Just What Are The New Studies To Which You Refer ?



Question Number 2. — Providing Studies To Health Canada

Canadians have the ability to request that Health Canada's Pest Management Regulatory Agency conduct a Special Review on any product currently approved for use in Canada if issues are identified.

> Have You Provided The Data Referenced Above To Health Canada, And Requested Such A Review On Any Pesticide ?

> > If So, What Were The Results ?

If Not, Why Have You Not Done So, Given Your Stated Concerns ?



Question Number 3 — Validating Anti-Pesticide Poll

On February 27th, 2013, in the Winnipeg Free Press, you spoke with approval [I.E. VALIDATION] of a poll of fewer than 500 Manitobans, conducted by an environmental activist group, and inferred that this was justification for moving forward on a pesticide ban.

Does Your Government Regard Polls Of This Nature As Being Appropriate Proxies For Developing Safety Policy For Manitobans, Or Should Peer-Reviewed Science Be The Deciding Factor ?



Conclusion

We believe that these questions need to be answered before, not after, your government introduces legislation.

The preservation of green space in Manitoba on both public and private lands deserves at least that much consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Don Pincock, Interim President & CEO,

Canadian Association Of Agri-Retailers



We're Not Gonna Take It Anymore

Green Alternative Pesticides Are Inferior

FORCE OF NATURE | THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN INDEPENDENT PERSPECTIVE from National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green Space Industry (NORAHG)



Green Alternative Pesticides Are INFERIOR

False Reassurances About Alternatives

Manitoba's Anti-Pesticide Political Leaders, like Gord Macintosh, ATTEMPT TO FALSELY REASSURE EVERYONE that so-called safe and effective Green Alternative Pesticides were/are already available to replace conventional pest control products. [WRONG !]

According to Gord Mackintosh, Manitoba's Anti-Pesticide Conservation and Water Stewardship Minister concerning so-called GREEN ALTERNATIVE PESTICIDES —

There is a blossoming market of what is called bio-pesticides.

[?!?!]

Clearly, the market is changing very rapidly.

It is no longer a choice between conventional pesticides and a dandelion. [WRONG!]

We know that there are alternatives. [WRONG !]



Green Alternative Pesticides Are INFERIOR

Alternatives Are Dismal Failures

Despite claims to the contrary, overall, there are NO viable, efficacious, economical, or low-risk alternatives to replace conventional pest control products.

It is WRONGLY ASSUMED THAT ALTERNATIVES are somehow safer and work as well as conventional products.

Since 2009, in the Province of Ontario, home-owners and professionals have been FORCED TO RELY UPON INFERIOR GREEN ALTERNATIVE PESTI-CIDES because of the ARBITRARY PROVINCIAL PROHIBITION against conventional pest control products.

There is little debate about the fact that Ontario's 2009 PROVINCIAL PRO-HIBITION is a DISMAL FAILURE, and converted communities into SHABBI-ER AND DANGEROUS PEST-INFESTED GARBAGE DUMPS.

It was/is IMPOSSIBLE to control DAMAGING PESTS OF TURF AND ORNA-MENTALS without conventional pest control products.



Green Alternative Pesticides Are INFERIOR

By definition, ALTERNATIVES ARE INFERIOR, which is why they did not win the market-place originally.

Alternative products are usually LESS TESTED as well, raising the prospect that they are NOT ANY SAFER OR BETTER THAN conventional products, and are, in fact, DISMAL FAILURES.

So-called alternatives, such as Corn Gluten Meal, Fiesta, Flame-Throwers, Nematodes, and Sarritor, are DISMAL FAILURES.

Green Alternative Pesticides are INEFFECTIVE, INADEQUATE, HIGH-RISK, INEFFECTIVE, MORE TOXIC, STUNNINGLY EXPENSIVE, and OVERWHELM-INGLY CONDEMNED !

It is IMPOSSIBLE for home-owners or professionals to keep their properties beautiful and safe by using Green Alternatives.

There are NO viable, efficacious, economical, or low-risk alternatives to replace conventional pest control products.

A well-maintained lawn and landscape can ONLY BE ACHIEVED with conventional pest control products.



We're Not Gonna Take It Anymore

Fighting Against Anti-Pesticide Government In Manitoba

FORCE OF NATURE | THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN INDEPENDENT PERSPECTIVE from National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green Space Industry (NORAHG)



Fighting Against Anti-Pesticide Government In Manitoba

The Government of Manitoba is INFESTED WITH ANTI-PESTICIDE ACTIV-ISTS.

Manitoba's Anti-Pesticide Government Officials will, beyond any doubt, attempt to IMPOSE PROHIBITION against pest control products used in the Urban Landscape.

Who wants this #@!!% BAN NONSENSE ?!?!

Polls indicate the PUBLIC DOES NOT WANT PESTICIDE BANS.

According to polls and petitions in Manitoba, the PUBLIC REJECTS PROHIBITION.

A MAJORITY OF MANITOBANS DO NOT WANT PROHIBITION.

The government will have to pry their weed-killers out of their cold, dead hands.



Fighting Against Anti-Pesticide Government In Manitoba (cont)

Moreover, if/when PROHIBITION is IMPOSED in Manitoba, THE PUBLIC WILL LOSE ITS VALUED RESIDENTIAL AND PUBLIC GREEN SPACES.

Without pesticides, Green Spaces will turn into DANGEROUS AND PEST IN-FESTED GARBAGE DUMPS.

If/when PROHIBITION is IMPOSED in Manitoba, HAZARDOUS SLIPPING AND TRIPPING CONDITIONS in sports turf will THREATEN CHILDREN with serious injuries.

Furthermore, other provinces in Western Canada will NOT PROHIBIT pest control products.

For example, in 2011, the Government of Alberta STOPPED THE TREND towards NEEDLESS, SENSELESS, and MALICIOUS PROHIBITION.

And in early 2013, British Columbia decided to AVOID PROHIBITION against Professional Lawn Care businesses.



Fighting Against Anti-Pesticide Government In Manitoba (cont)

In fact, there is a REAL TREND AGAINST PESTICIDE BANS throughout North America, with dozens of jurisdictions that have STOPPED or RE-SCINDED or LIMITED ANTI-PESTICIDE PROHIBITION, or have GRANTED BUSINESSES AN EXCEPTION STATUS.

Until October 1st, 2012, Manitoba ran an MOCK ON-LINE CONSULTATION DONE IN BAD FAITH under the PRETENSE of gauging citizens' views on the PROHIBITION against pest control products used in the Urban Landscape.

PROHIBITION in Manitoba IS NOT NECESSARY since pest control products are HEALTH-CANADA-APPROVED, FEDERALLY-LEGAL, PRACTICALLY-NON-TOXIC, SCIENTIFICALLY-SAFE, and CAUSE NO HARM.

As reported through Health Canada's VAST TOXICOLOGY DATABASE, scientific research shows that NO HARM WILL OCCUR to health and environment when pest control products are used properly.



Fighting Against Anti-Pesticide Government In Manitoba (cont)

If/when PROHIBITION is IMPOSED in Manitoba, Government Officials will have done so in DEFIANCE of Health Canada's SCIENTIFIC ASSESSMENTS proving that pest control products are SCIENTIFICALLY-SAFE ... AS-SESSMENTS that can take up to TEN YEARS and COST HUNDREDS OF MILLIONS OF DOLLARS.

The Government of Manitoba WILL NOT SPEND ANY MONEY ON ANY SCI-ENTIFIC ASSESSMENT of pest control products.

This is because NO ONE within the Government of Manitoba has ANY recognized training, background, or experience in pest control products.

The Government of Manitoba prefers to somehow rely upon Non-Expert Anti-Pesticide Lunatics who have been PERPETUATING NOTHING BUT MYTHS regarding the need for PROHIBITION in Manitoba.

Health Canada, and NOT Manitoba, has THE ESSENTIAL EXPERTISE on the subject of pest control products.



We're Not Gonna Take It Anymore

Background Information From An Independent Perspective

FORCE OF NATURE | THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN INDEPENDENT PERSPECTIVE from National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green Space Industry (NORAHG)

Lunatic-Infested Selinger Government Wants Anti-Pesticide Prohibition In Manitoba

The Government of Manitoba, which is INFESTED WITH SUBVERSIVE ANTI-PESTICIDE LUNA-TIC-TERRORISTS, wants to PROHIBIT against pest control products used in the Urban Landscape.

Manitoba's Government Officials will, BEYOND ANY DOUBT, ATTEMPT TO IMPOSE ANTI-PESTICIDE PROHIBITION.

The Province of Manitoba is governed by Greg Selinger and the New Democratic Party, the PO-LITICAL SHIELD for Anti-Pesticide and Environmental-Terrorist Organizations.

Manitoba's Selinger government said in January 2012 it planned to restrict so-called potentially harmful over-the-counter pesticides and herbicides.

According to Anti-Pesticide Conservation Minister Mackintosh —



The science appears to indicate that there certainly is a risk. [WRONG !]

On September 24th, 2012, Mackintosh said Manitoba would IMPOSE PROHIBITION against so-called harmful cosmetic pesticides in 2013.

Moreover, Manitoba's Government Officials, with the SUPPORT of Anti-Pesticide Organizations, WANT TO DESTROY the Professional Lawn Care Industry.

Ontario's Lunatic Vermin Have Been Let Out Of Their Cages To Destroy Manitoba's Lawn Care Industry

Anti-Pesticide Lunatics have even been RECRUITED from the Province of Ontario and British Columbia (BC) to SUPPORT Manitoba's CONSPIRACY.

They are listed among CANADA'S PROMINENT ANTI-PESTICIDE AND ENVIRON-MENTAL TERRORIST ORGANIZATIONS.

These organizations are the PRINCIPAL ARCHITECTS in the CONSPIRACY TO PRO-HIBIT pest control products used in the Urban Landscape -

Canadian Association of Physicians for the Environment. Canadian Cancer Society. Canadian Environmental Law Association. David Suzuki Foundation. Ecojustice Canada. Ontario College of Family Physicians. Prevent Cancer Now. Registered Nurses' Association of Ontario. Sierra Club of Canada.

Their ANTI-PESTICIDE ACTS OF SUBVERSION have EXTENSIVELY DAMAGED and DESTROYED the Professional Lawn Care Industry in both Ontario and British Columbia.

These Lunatic-VERMIN have been LET OUT OF THEIR CAGES to help Manitoba's Government Officials DESTROY the Professional Lawn Care Industry.

THESE VERMIN OF ANTI-PESTICIDE TERRORISM MUST BE STOPPED !

PROHIBITION MUST BE STOPPED in Manitoba to stop it NATIONALLY !

Manitoba's proposed PROHIBITION is Politically-Based, and NOT Science-Based, and DE-FIES THE CURRENT TREND AGAINST PESTICIDE BANS.

There Are Real Trends Against Prohibition

There is a REAL TREND AGAINST PROHIBITION, and other provinces in Western Canada WILL NOT PROHIBIT pest control products because of their Science-Based approach.

In 2011, the Government of Alberta STOPPED THE TREND TOWARDS NEEDLESS, SENSELESS, and MALICIOUS PROHIBITION.

On August 9th, 2011, the Government of Alberta stated that it WOULD NOT CREATE RE-STRICTIONS OR LAWS THAT CONFLICT WITH THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, that is relied upon for health and safety assessments of pest control products.

Consequently, the Government of Alberta indicated that is has NO INTENT TO PROHIBIT THE SALE OF ANY PEST CONTROL PRODUCT.

Alberta has monitored Anti-Pesticide PROHIBITIONS over the past few years and the approaches taken by other jurisdictions, and has found THE BASIS FOR ACTION CONFUS-ING AND INCONSISTENT.

And in early 2013, British Columbia decided to AVOID PROHIBITION against Professional Lawn Care businesses..

THERE ARE REAL TRENDS AGAINST PROHI-BITION across Western Canada, where Government Officials are no longer readily jumping in favour of Anti-Pesticide PROHIBITION.

Several jurisdictions in Western Canada that have STOPPED or RESCINDED or LIMITED or OP-POSED Anti-Pesticide PROHIBITION, or granted Professional Lawn Care businesses with an EXCEP-TION STATUS —

Alberta (Province)
Beaumont (Alberta)
British Columbia
(Province)
Calgary (Alberta)
Campbell River (British Columbia)
Edmonton (Alberta)
Everett (Washington)
Kamloops (British Columbia)
Kelowna (British Columbia)
Merritt (British Columbia)
New Brunswick (Province)
Port Alberni (British Columbia)
Portage La Prairie (Man-



itoba) • Regina (Saskatchewan) • Rossland (British Columbia) • Salmon Arm (British Columbia) • Steinbach (Manitoba) • Stuartburn (Manitoba) • Vernon (British Columbia) • Winkler (Manitoba)..

Polls Indicate That Residents Do Not Want Prohibition

Residents in Manitoba DO NOT WANT PROHIBITION.

Polls indicate that the VAST SILENT MAJORITY of the population DOES NOT WANT PROHIBITION, particularly those who work in the Professional Lawn Care Industry.

On September 25th, 2012, Winnipeg Free Press POLLED its readers with following question -

Cosmetic pesticides could be banned next year on lawns and other green spaces. What's your opinion ?

52 per cent STRONGLY RESPONDED ... They'll pry my weed-killer out of my cold, dead hands.

Furthermore, according to a poll conducted by CANADIAN CONSUMER SPECIALTY PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION, the VAST MAJORITY of residents are OPPOSED TO PROHIBITION, and they actually favour the continued use of these products around their homes and in public green spaces.

The public DOES NOT WANT PROHIBITION.

The Fraser Institute

According to THE FRASER INSTITUTE -

Anti-pesticide prohibitions are ill-conceived, and do not accurately reflect the current state of scientific knowledge.

The Fraser Institute, one of the top 25 leading THINK-TANKS in the world, is an independent non-profit research and educational organization based in Canada that espouses free market principles.

Petition Shows That Most Residents Do Not Want Prohibition

In Fall 2012, Professional Lawn Care businesses and clients sent to Manitoba Government Officials the results of a PETITION with 2,500 POST-CARDS OPPOSING THE BAN.

Conversely, on September 24th, 2012, Anti-Pesticide Lunatic-Activists presented a MERE 1,000 signatures supporting PROHIBITION, however, most signatures DID NOT ORIGI-NATE FROM MANITOBA.

A Manitoba Pesticide Ban Will Lead To Business Failures

A Manitoba PROHIBITION will lead to BANKRUPTCY, UNEMPLOYMENT, DESPAIR, and DESTITUTION.

Manitoba's Professional Lawn Care businesses FEAR that Anti-Pesticide PROHIBITION will DESTROY their operations.

With PROHIBITION, Manitoban owners of Professional Lawn Care businesses will face LOSS OF REVENUES, BUSINESS FAILURES, and BANKRUPTCY.

Employees will face LOST JOBS and UNEMPLOYMENT.

For example, Weed Man franchise owners say PROHIBITION will DAMAGE the Professional Lawn Care Industry, since so-called Green Alternative Pesticides are BOGUS and yield results that are INEFFECTIVE.

Weed Man says — WE WILL LOSE CUSTOMERS.

According to Sharra Hinton, Owner of Weed Man -

WE WILL LOSE CUSTOMERS.

Our customers' No. 1 concern is not having weeds on their lawn.

They just want to fix that problem.

Weed Man franchise owners also believe some clients who wish to try Green Alternative Pesticides WON'T BE ABLE TO AFFORD THEM.

A Manitoba PROHIBITION will lead to BUSINESS FAILURES.

Sharra Hinton estimates the average lawn costs about \$75 a season for traditional weed control, but \$300 to \$400 with so-called Green Alternative Pesticides.

A Manitoba PROHIBITION will lead to STUNNINGLY EXORBITANT COSTS.

Manitobans cannot afford this #@!!% BAN NONSENSE.

Moreover, PROHIBITION will DESTROY the Professional Lawn Care Industry.

PROHIBITION will create a TRAIL OF ECONOMIC DESTRUCTION with THOUSANDS OF PEOPLE OUT OF WORK.

A Manitoba PROHIBITION will inflict CARNAGE on the Professional Lawn Care Industry.

Prohibition Caused Catastrophic Carnage In Ontario

In Ontario, PROHIBITION inflicted CARNAGE on the Professional Lawn Care Industry.

Because of the 2009 ONTARIO PROVINCIAL PROHIBITION, businesses operating in the Professional Lawn Care Industry LOST OVER 500,000,000 DOLLARS, with up to 12,500 UNEMPLOYED.

Because of Anti-Pesticide PROHIBITION, provinces like Ontario now have a TRAIL OF ECONOMIC DESTRUCTION WITH HUNDREDS OF SMALL BUSINESSES DE-STROYED and THOUSANDS OF PEOPLE OUT OF WORK, a MORE DANGEROUS OUTDOOR ENVIRONMENT, and a BLACK MARKET IN PESTICIDES.

The DEVASTATION of the Professional Lawn Care Industry was EXTENSIVE because there were NO valid economical alternatives to replace the prohibited products.

I'll Give You My Career And My Business When You Take It From My Cold, Dead Hands !

For the rest of our lives, anti-pesticide lunatic-terrorists are going to smear businesses operating in the Professional Lawn Care Industry.

They will slander these businesses as poison-spreading, child-killing, blood-thirsty maniacs who stand in the way of a safer society.

Will the industry remain silent ?

The industry must not remain silent !

If the industry is going to stop this, then it is vital to every law-abiding owner, employee, and family member dependent on these businesses to STRIKE BACK.

They must STRIKE BACK and defeat the divisive forces that would take away their ambitions, their assets, their businesses, their careers, their customers, their homes, their hopes, their lifestyles, their job security, their families, their children, their loved-ones, and their future.

They need to say those fighting words for everyone within the sound of their voice to hear and to heed.

They need to say those fighting words especially for the anti-pesticide terrorists ...

FROM MY COLD, DEAD HANDS !



Anti-Pesticide Lunatic-Basterds...

Get Off Our grASS

FORCE OF NATURE | THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN ANDEPENDENT RERSPECTIVE from National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green Space Industry (NORAHG)



We are living in the 9|11 Era of Anti Pesticide and Environmental Terrorism where at least ONE SUB-/ERSIVE ACT OF TERROR is Perpetrated EVERY SINGLE DAY by enviro lunatics.

We are living in the DARK AGE OF ANTI PESTICIDE TERRORISM where sound science is trumped by FAKE SCIENTISTS, JUNK SCIENCE and UNVERIFIABLE SECRET EVIDENCE through FABRICATION, INNUENDO, and INTERNET RUMOUR — scientific research PROVES that pest control products CAUSE NO HARM and can be USED SAFELY.

NORAHG is the National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green space industry.

NORAHG morally represents the VAST SILENT MAJORITY of people associated with turf and ornamental plant maintenance who are OPPOSED to Anti Pesticide PROHIBITION and the CLOSURE of green spaces under the RIDICULOUS PRETEXT of somehow « saving » the environment.

NORAHG is a NATIONAL NON PROFIT NON PARTISAN organization that does not accept money from corporations or governments or trade associations, and represents NO VESTED INTERESTS WHATSO-EVER.

NORAHG is dedicated to reporting the work of RESPECTED and HIGHLY RATED EXPERTS who promote ENVIRONMENTAL REALISM and PESTICIDE TRUTHS.

Anti Pesticide HUJE are enviro lunatics and lawn haters who particularly DESPISE the golf industry — they are Hateful Underhanded Jokes as Environmentalists who have been WRONG FOR OVER 50 YEARS.

There is NO RECOURSE but LITIGATION against Anti Pesticide HUJE.

Another RECOURSE is to SEEK the CANCELLATION of GOVERNMENT GRANTS and REVOCATION of the TAX EXEMPT STATUS of Anti Pesticide Organizations.

HUJE should Get OFF Our grASS, and they should Roast In Hell.

NORAHG manages the Library of Force Of Nature Reports and References, which is a VAST ARCHIVE of REPORTS, MEDIA REFERENCES, AUDIO CLIPS, and VIDEOS on ALL Anti Pesticide Terrorist Acts of Subversion.

The purpose of this ARCHIVE is to provide information that will lead to a SUCCESSFUL LITIGATION AGAINST Anti-Pesticide Organizations.

All names, statements, activities, and affiliations have been ARCHIVED for the intention of eventual CRIMINAL CHARGES.

When CRIMINAL CHARGES for FRAUD and CONSPIRACY are laid, legal experts say that the ARCHIVE is sufficient to lead to a SUCCESSFUL PROSECUTION !

NORAHG also produces FORCE OF NATURE, reports that present THE WHOLE TRUTH FROM AN IN-DEPENDENT PERSPECTIVE about environmental issues, including anti pesticide terrorism.

FORCE OF NATURE is a series of reports destined for the green space industry, the environmental terrorist movement, governments, and the media, nationwide across Canada, the United States, and overseas.

FORCE OF NATURE is committed to SOUND SCIENCE, as well as ground breaking original reporting that informs, entertains, and creates real change.

FORCE OF NATURE was launched for CONTINUOUS transmission on the Internet on January 1st, 2009 — however, the VERY FIRST Stand-Alone FORCE OF NATURE Report was issued on September 19th, 2008.

By early 2009, the reports were released no more than five times per week, but by August 25th, 2009, FORCE OF NATURE was produced on a DAILY basis.

On March 15th, 2010, Uncle Adolph independently launched the Blog-Site called The Pesticide Truths, for the posting of information right-off-the-press.

By May 27th, 2010, Uncle Adolph expanded Pesticide Truths to a SECOND Blog-Site, and independently acquired the rights to archive the ENTIRE FORCE OF NATURE Library of Reports.

By mid-December 2010, ENTIRE FORCE OF NATURE Library of Reports was FULLY SUMMARIZED and









CROSS-REFERENCED, and by early 2012, the library was archived on The Pesticide Truths Web-Site, in the form of Web-Pages.

The information presented in FORCE OF NATURE has been developed for the education and entertainment of the reader by providing a sequence of events WITH COMMENTARY, striving for accuracy in history, politics, and science.

FORCE OF NATURE is TOTALLY INDEPENDENT and provides NO guarantee regarding accuracy or completeness. In no event shall FORCE OF NATURE be liable for any incidental or consequential damages, lost profits, or any indirect damages.

NORAHG also produces A LOOK AT, a series of reports providing TECHNICAL INFORMATION on issues such as Career Management, Golf Course Maintenance, Green Alternatives, Summer Stress, Turfgrass Pests, and Turfgrass Species.

Finally, NORAHG frequently responds to anti pesticide activists in LETTERS TO THE EDITOR in newspapers across Canada and around the world.

All information, excerpts, and pictures contained in FORCE OF NATURE, A LOOK AT, and LETTERS TO THE EDITOR were retrieved from the Internet, and may be considered in the public domain.

FORCE OF NATURE, A LOOK AT, and their various incarnations, was the brainchild of William H. Gathercole and his colleagues in 1991. Mr. Gathercole is now retired, although his name continues to appear as founder.

Here is a brief summary of Mr. Gathercole's career -

Fields of study — Horticulture/Agriculture, Mathematics, Physics

Alma mater — McGill University • University of Guelph • the first person ever to obtain university degrees and contribute to both the professional lawn care and golf maintenance industries

Expertise in — environmental issues and anti pesticide terrorism • turf and ornamental maintenance and troubleshooting • history of the industry • sales and distribution of seeds, chemicals, fertilizers, and equipment • fertilizer manufacturing and distribution

Notable activities — worked in virtually all aspects of the green space industry, including golf, professional lawn care, distribution, environmental compliance, government negotiations, public affairs, and workplace safety • supervisor, consultant, and, programmer for the successful execution of hundreds of thousands of management operations in the golf and urban landscape, as well as millions of pest control applications • advisor, instructor, and trainer for thousands of turf and ornamental managers and technicians • pesticide certification instructor for thousands of industry workers • founder of the modern professional lawn care industry • prolific writer for industry publications and e-newsletters • first to confirm the invasion of European Chafer insect in both the Montreal region and the Vancouver / Fraser Valley region • with Dr. Peter Dernoeden, confirmed the presence of Take All Patch as a disease of turf n Eastern Canada • with Dr. David Shetlar, confirmed the presence of Kentucky Bluegrass Scale as an nsect pest in South Western Ontario, and later, in the Montreal and Vancouver regions

Special contributions — creator of the exception status that has allowed the golf industry to avoid being subjected to anti pesticide prohibition • creator of the signs that are now used for posting after application • co-founder of annual winter convention for Quebec golf course superintendents • the major influence in the decision by Canadian Cancer Society to stop selling for profit pesticide treated daffodils • the only true reliable witness of the events of anti pesticide prohibition in the town of Hudson, Quebec • retired founder of FORCE OF NATURE and A LOOK AT reports

Notable award — the very first man of the year for contributions leading to the successful founding of Quebec professional lawn care industry, which served as a beach-head against anti pesticide activists in the 1980s and 1990s

Legacy — Mr. Gathercole and his colleagues ... designed and implemented strategies that reined anti pesticide activists to provide peace and prosperity for the entire modern green space industry across Canada • orchestrated legal action against anti pesticide activists in the town of Hudson, Quebec • launched the largest founding professional lawn care business in Canada • quadrupled the business revenues of one of the largest suppliers in Canada

Mr. Gathercole is now retired, although his name continues to appear as founder of FORCE OF NATURE and A LOOK AT reports.









The Whole Truth from an Independent Perspective